Inspection Services Department of Urban Development

Michael J. Nugent Joseph E. Gray, Jr.
Manager Director
CITY OF PORTLAND
July 12, 1999
Linda Walls

Box 110 A Beech Rd.
Chelsea, ME 04330

Re: 5 Houlton St. (055 B017)
Dear Linda,
In response to your inquiry as to the “legal” amber on units at the above location, Marge Schmuckal,
The Zoning Administrator for the City, has indicated that property can be used for four residential dwelling units.
This letter will become a part of the permanent record for the above property. Pleaseontact me at 8748700 if
you have any guestions.

Sincerely,

Mike Nugent
Manager of Inspection Services

389 Congress St Portland, Maine 04101 (207) 874-8700 FAX 874-8716 TTY 874-8936



